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MEMORANDUM

TO: Arts Commission
FROM: Wendy Wilmers Longpre, Assistant Director
DATE: September 17, 2019

SUBJECT: Draft Ordinance 1472 East Lansing Art Festival Commission

In accordance with the Arts Commission responsibilities, East Lansing City
Council has requested Commission review and advisement on the attached draft
Ordinance 1472 to establish an East Lansing Art Festival Commission. If you have
any questions or require additional information about this item prior to the
September 19, meeting, please let me know.



